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Marguerite McLean 10003~ G
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 5:24 PM P ARTIES

To: ‘crobinso@aglresources.com' -

Subject: FW: Florida City Gas - January 2011 PGA Revised Filing

Attachments: PGA 0111.xls
Ms. Robinson:

We have received the attachment referenced in your e-filing below. Please note the
Commission e-filing requirement:

Manner of Electronic Transmission

o Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-
mail sent to filings@psc.state fl.us. Documents sent to any other Commission

e-mail address will not be considered filed.
¢ The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of
the following formats:
a. Adobe .PDF
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with
numbered paragraphs. Use the document extension .doc for
documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in
WordPerfect format.

A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic
filing.

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

MARGUCRITE Hh. mCleAn
CoOMMIission derPuty CLERK it
FLORIOA PUBLIC seRVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLADASseE, FLORIODA 32399-0850
850-413~6770

From: Christina Robinson [mailto:crobinso@aglresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Florida City Gas - January 2011 PGA Revised Filing

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. . . .
DOCUMENT KIUMPFR-DATY
Tallahassee, FL 32399 o s g
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Re: Docket No. 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery

Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed is a revised filing of Fiorida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of January 2011.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christina Robinson
Regulatory Analyst

Florida City Gas

305-835-3601 office
305-835-6491 fax
crobinso(@aglresources.com
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